
 

APP I 

 

From: Cllr Cathy Brennan <Cathy.Brennan@haringey.gov.uk>  

Sent: 03 January 2026 11:54 

To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> 

Subject: Fw: summary of call 

 

Dear Daliah, 

 

I received this email and attachment from Oonagh Shiel the day after our meeting with the 

pub manager and lawyer. It includes a recording taken from upstairs in Oonagh's house. The 

noise would obviously be much louder downstairs, below the glass roof, where there is only 

a low, flimsy wooden fence and air and no other sound barrier to prevent noise carrying.  I 

have discussed with Oonagh in the past that the pub is, inside, a quite sophisticated and 

family friendly venue. We wondered whether more rowdy people are being encouraged to go 

outside. I have certainly never seen behaviour as shown in the attachment inside this pub, 

unless the atmosphere has drastically changed with the change of management.  

 

If Oonagh's email and attachment could be shared to the Committee, I think it speaks for 

itself and Oonagh is happy for that to be done. I suggested to management that the area 

should be used as a 'quiet area' which this behaviour does not fit. 

 

I would like to share the attachment with Niall McCann so that he is aware of what Oonagh is 

talking about prior to the committee. Oonagh is fine with me doing so. Would that be ok? 

 

With kind regards, 

 

Cathy Brennan 

 Labour Councillor for Muswell Hill  

Vice-Chair of Audit Committee  

Planning Committee Member 

 Adults Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel Member  
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